

EXXON COMPANY, U.S.A.

POST OFFICE BOX 1600 • MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702

November 2, 1979

EXPLORATION DEPARTMENT
SOUTHWESTERN DIVISION

RIGHT OF WAY & CLAIMS

W.E. FLEETWOOD
W. RAY REID
ROY E. O'BRIEN
W.D. LEE

NOV 5 1979
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO

Re: File No. 61229
Strange-Federal Nos. 1, 2, 3 and 4
Section 25, T-7-S, R-31-E
Chaves County, New Mexico
Andrews Production District

Mr. Ray Stoll
U.S.G.S.
P. O. Drawer "U"
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Dear Sir:

We have reviewed our proposed drilling operations and road construction plans concerning the captioned wells with Mr. Mays Jenkins. Mr. Jenkins is the surface owner.

Mr. Jenkins was advised that the pits will be fenced and when drilling operations are completed they will be backfilled and leveled. Mr. Jenkins agreed to this procedure and made no requirements for surface restoration.

Yours very truly,

Roy E. O'Brien
Roy E. O'Brien

REO:lt